
 
FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY 

 
    
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                          
 

     AGENDA 
BOARD MEETING 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2020–10:00 A.M. 
City of Grover Beach Council Chambers 

154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, CA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
       
ROLL CALL 
 
 
 
AGENDA REVIEW: 
At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for, 
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day.  The Board should, by 
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS) 
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of January 17, 2020.  

 
 
COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:  
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues, 
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments should be limited 
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board.  The Brown Act restricts the Board 
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.  In response to your comments, 
the Chair or Vice Chair may: 
 
•  Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
•  A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you. 
•  It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda. 
 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
 

Karen White, Chair 
Keith Storton, Vice Chair 
Jeff Lee, Board Member 

  Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer 
  Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board 
  David P. Hale, General Counsel 

 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA – FEBRUARY 21, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be addressed to the Chair and directed to the Board as a whole. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff Member or 

member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  The 
recommendations for each item are noted.  Any member of the public who wishes to comment on 
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General 
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
 

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN) 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the 
period of January 1, 2020 through January 31, 2020. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
    None. 
 
CONTINUED BUSINESS: 
 
      None.  

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a.  Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Approving the Sixth Amendment of the 
Joint Powers Agreement of FAIRA and the Updated Liability Risk Coverage 
Agreement(LIEBERMAN) 
Recommended Action: Approve the attached resolution and authorize the Fire Chief to 
sign the Sixth Amendment of the Joint Powers Agreement of the Fire Agencies Insurance 
Risk Authority (FAIRA) and the Updated Liability Risk Coverage Agreement.   
 

 
BOARD MEMBER ITEMS: 
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive 
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda 
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda.  No formal action can be taken. 
 
  None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA – FEBRUARY 21, 2020 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

 
 
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS: 
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments, 
feedback and/or request direction from the Board.  No formal action can be taken. 
 

a. Portuguese Hall ~ 707 Huasna Road, Arroyo Grande 
 

 
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS: 
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive 
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board.  No formal action can be taken. 
 
     None.  

 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS: 
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board. 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section          
54957.6: 
    
   Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
              Nicole Valentine – Accounting Manager – Arroyo Grande 
              Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach 
              Lisa Christensen – Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande 
 
   Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
********************************** 
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to 
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on 
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the 
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande.  If requested, the agenda shall be made available 
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with 
Disabilities Act.  To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact 
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting date. 
 
Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the 
Board shall be submitted to the Board Secretary at 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande no later than 
24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.  
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA – FEBRUARY 21, 2020 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items 
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.  
 
********************************** 
 
This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.  Agendas 
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~ 
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8th Street, Grover 
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services 
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano. 
 
********************************** 
Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at 
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org. 

http://www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org/


MINUTES 
 

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING 

FRIDAY, JANUARY 17, 2020 
CITY OF GROVER BEACH COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

154 SOUTH EIGHTH STREET 
GROVER BEACH, CALIFORNIA 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Board Member Lee called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 
FLAG SALUTE: 
Chief Lieberman led the Flag Salute. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
FCFA Board: Board Member Karen White, Board Member Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee. 
 
FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman and Clerk to the Board Tricia Meyers. 
 
 
ROTATION OF OFFICERS 
The yearly rotation of officers took place.  Karen White is the Board Chair, Board Member Keith Storton moved 
to Vice Chair, and Jeff Lee is in the position of Board Member. 
 
AGENDA REVIEW: 
Action: Vice Chair Storton moved, Board Member Lee seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to 
approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote. 
 
AYES:  Storton, Lee, White 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS) 
Action:  Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting on November 15, 2019 with a voice vote. 
 
AYES:  Storton, Lee, White 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS: 
 
David Ekbom, Grover Beach, stated that he has requested four years of Five Cities Fire Authority budgets, 
however he has not received that information after four days.  He would like to review staff salaries, requirements 
for all positions and retirement packages.  He also stated that he has a meeting today with Chief Lieberman and 
will be given the requested information at that time.  Chief Lieberman explained that Five Cities Fire Authority 
has ten days to respond to a records request.  He will be meeting with Mr. Ekbom today to deliver the records. 
Captain Tom Hughey, Five Cities Fire Authority, thanked Administrative Staff for their hard work.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Minutes:  Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting                                                            Page 2        

                          Friday, January 17, 2020 
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity. 
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of December 1, 2019 through 
December 31, 2019. 

 
2. Consideration of Audited Financial Reports for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019. 

Action: Received and filed the audited financial reports. 
    

 
  
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
None.               
 
 
CONTINUED BUSINESS: 
 
None. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a. Consideration of an Agreement and Resolution Approving Participation in the Federal Excess 
Personal Property (FEPP) Program in Accordance with the United States Forest Service 
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.   Chief Lieberman presented a staff report regarding 
the consideration of participating in the Federal Excess Personal Property Program.  Chief Lieberman 
explained that Five Cities Fire Authority has not been successful in finding needed pick-up trucks’  
through the Department of Defense/Defense Logistics Agency(DLA).  These trucks would be for staff to 
use when responding to a single resource assignment.  Chief Lieberman explained that there is no cost 
for the vehicle, however it may need to be painted or wrapped.  The vehicles can be returned to the 
federal government if they are not being utilized by the department. 
 

Action: Board Member Lee moved, and Vice Chair Storton seconded the motion to adopt a resolution to 
authorize Five Cities Fire Authority to participate in the Federal Excess Personal Property Program to obtain 
property. 
 
AYES:  Lee, Storton, White 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 

 
BOARD MEMBER ITEMS: 
Board Members welcomed new Board Member Jeff Lee.  Board Member Lee stated that he is happy to serve 
on the Five Cities Fire Authority(FCFA) Board.  Vice Chair Storton asked if FCFA would ever respond to calls in 
the newly opened Pismo Preserve hiking trail.  Chief Lieberman stated that there is a remote possibility that we 
could be asked to respond as a mutual aid resource.  Battalion Chief Salce also mentioned that FCFA has staff 
that are members of the county’s technical rescue team and they could be called upon for emergency events 
throughout the county. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Minutes:  Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting                                                            Page 3        

                          Friday, January 17, 2020 
 
 
 
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS: 
 
None.            
           
   
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS: 
 

a. Chief Lieberman shared that Oceano Community Services District(OCSD) has a town hall meeting 
scheduled for January 25th at 3p.m. regarding Ballot Measure A-20. 

b. The response tracker has been updated for 2019, however there are a few outstanding reports that 
need to be completed.  Call volume will slightly increase as the reports are completed. 
 

 
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS: 
Board Member Lee reported that the City of Grover Beach passed a Resolution in support of OCSD’s Ballot 
Measure A-20.  He also acknowledged that fire service continues to be in the top three of importance in the 
Grover Beach public outreach community survey.  Vice Chair Storton stated that the City of Arroyo Grande is 
also in support of Measure A-20. 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board adjourned to a Closed Session at 10:38 a.m. concerning the following items: 
 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section   
54957.6: 
    
 Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson – Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
             Nicole Valentine – Accounting Manager – Arroyo Grande 
             Karla Mattocks – Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach 
             Lisa Christensen – Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande 
               

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403 
 

 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: 
Chief Lieberman called the meeting back to order at 11:11 a.m. with no reportable action. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 11:11 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2020, 
at 10:00 a.m. at the City of Grover Beach Council Chambers, 154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, California. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Minutes:  Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting                                                            Page 4        

                          Friday, January 17, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
KAREN WHITE, CHAIR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD 
 
 
 
 
 



STAFF REPORT___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Board Members  MEETING DATE: February 21, 2020 
 
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 
  Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors ratify the attached listing of cash 
disbursements for the period January 1 through January 31, 2020. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire 
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has 
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs 
along with related staff time.   
 
Due to staffing constraints, the FCFA reimbursement payments to the City of Arroyo Grande were processed behind 
schedule. September through December 2019 payments were paid in January and included in this report. The 
reimbursement for the City includes payroll, fuel, medical and all invoices and receipts received by the City on behalf 
of the FCFA. Moving forward it is the goal of staff to process these monthly. 
 
Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting 
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are 
submitted to the City for processing.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There is a $2,157,320.82 fiscal impact that includes the following items: 
 

• Accounts Payable Checks $1,635,985.49 
• Payroll and Benefit Checks $   521,335.33 

 
ALTERNATIVES 
 
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration: 

1. Approve the staff recommendation  
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation 
3. Provide other direction. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
January 1 through January 31, 2020 Accounts Payable Register 
January 1 through January 31, 2020 Payroll and Check Register 
 
PREPARED BY 
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 

















STAFF REPORT___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Board Members  MEETING DATE: February 21, 2020 
 
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Approving the Sixth Amendment 

of the Joint Powers Agreement of FAIRA and the Updated Liability Risk 
Coverage Agreement 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached resolution and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the Sixth Amendment of the Joint 
Powers Agreement of the Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority (FAIRA)  and the Updated Liability Risk 
Coverage Agreement. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
For many years FAIRA has operated under an outdated Joint Powers Agreement and recently amended 
the Agreement along with updating their Liability Risk Coverage Agreement.  FAIRA has already approved 
the following amendments to these agreements based upon a majority approval of its member agencies, 
but desires that each member agency of the JPA review and approve the subject updates.  The following 
is a brief summary of some of the changes which are mostly minor and consist of updates that reflect the 
insurance program structure that the risk pool has today: 
 
Changes to the FAIRA JPA Agreement 
 

• Delete unnecessary language that applied to earlier days of FAIRA. 
• Changed definitions and required notifications of member agencies. 
• Clarifies process for removal of FAIRA Board members. 
• Makes minor changes to language to make agreement consistent with changes in the Liability 

Risk Coverage Agreement. 
 
Changes to the Liability Risk Coverage Agreement 
 

• Updated language in the agreement consistent with modern terminology for public agency liability 
pools. 

• Reformating of the document. 
• Revised and updated a number of definitions. 
• Revised definition of Claim to more accurately reflect that a claim is from a member agency and 

not a third party. 
• Remove all references to 1993 dates. 
• Changed interest rate on overdue payment from 12% to 5%. 
• Revised and updated the exhibits that enumerate the member agencies and how frequently that 

exhibit is to be updated. 
• Revised the termination provisions. 
• Changed withdrawal language as to when that becomes effective. 



___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff Report: Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Approving the Sixth Amendment of the Joint 
Powers Agreement of FAIRA and the Updated Liability Risk Coverage Agreement  
February 21, 2020              Page 2 
 

• Added section 5.5(c) to clarify there are no premium adjustments with respect to excess insurance 
or reinsurance unless FAIRA is required to pay all or a portion of a covered claim that excess 
insurance or reinsurance refuses to pay.  This is a clarification of the prior agreement languge and 
not a change. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There are no fiscal impacts to Five Cities Fire Authority in approving the JPA Amendment or the Updated 
Liability Risk Coverage Agreement. 
 
  
ALTERNATIVES 
 
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration: 
 

1. Approve the attached resolution and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the updated FAIRA Joint 
Powers Insurance Agreement and the updated Liability Risk Sharing Agreement;  or 

2. Give alternate direction to Staff. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Resolution approving the updated JPA Agreement and the Liability Risk Sharing Agreement 
2. Amended Joint Powers Insurance Agreement 
3. Amended Liability Risk Sharing Agreement 

 
PREPARED BY 
 
 David P. Hale, General Counsel 
















































































	02.21.20  Meeting Agenda
	01.17.20 Board Meeting Minutes
	Final FCFA Staff Report Cash Disbursement Ratification_02212020
	AP Check Register and Payroll Check Register
	FinalStaff Report~FAIRA JPA Amendments2.FCFA1010
	Resolution 2020-02 Sixth Amended Joint Powers Agreement with FAIRA
	Sixth Amended Joint Powers Agreement-FAIRA
	Amended Liability Risk Coverage Agreement

